From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 9/24/2012 2:03:59 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: how much of PG&E's HCA system is currently piggable in %?

Checking now.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 01:53 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: how much of PG&E's HCA system is currently piggable in %?

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com}

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 1:52 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: how much of PG&E's HCA system is currently piggable in %?

Laura can get the specific number but roughly we have about 2000 miles HCA out of
7000 miles.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qgovl]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: how much of PG&E's HCA system is currently piggable in %?
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Also, remind me, what percentage of system is HCA vs. non-HCA and total miles?

Thanks.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 1:44 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: how much of PG&E's HCA system is currently piggable in %?

It has increased of late. Let me check.

Laura — check with Jesus Soto.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cookecpuc.ca.qov]

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 1:43 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: how much of PG&E's HCA system is currently piggable in %?

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services
California Public Utilities Commission
415703 2163

415987 1184
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
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SB_GT&S_0194654


mailto:mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

